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From: Beaumont, Julie (Post Office Horizon Inquiry)[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B4941A15ACBB495CB78719A180D352D7-
JULIE.BEAUM]

Sent: Wed 27/12/2023 4:19:01 PM (UTC)

To: HSFPOLInquiryCorrespondence[ GRO : Solicitor Post
Office Horizon Inquiry[: GRO : Naveed, Isra (Post Office
Horizon Inquiry); GRO i Smith, Laura (Post Office
Horizon Inquiry) GRO iNadeem, Zainab (Post Office
Horizon Inquiry team) GRO

Cc: Rowan, Gregg} GRO i HSF POL Inquiry
Servicei GRO » POHorizonGold-Silver[i GRO i
e GRO i POHInquiryCorrespondencei "Gro |
E ........... é'ﬁa ----------- i : GRO I.._._._._._.------! -------- !

Subject: RE: Post Office Horizon IT Inquiry - Letter to the Inquiry - Phase 4 hearings and witnesses [HSF-

LONDON_11.FID3019466]

Dear Sirs
Thank you for your email and correspondence of today’s date.

We note the updated position regarding potential new documents for Stephen Bradshaw. As Mr Bradshaw is
scheduled to give evidence on 11 January 2024 please provide all outstanding material (i.e. the audio tape transcripts,
documents arising from the COPFS disclosure exercise and documents arising from ongoing broader review work) by
no later than 4pm on Friday 29 December 2023.

With kind regards

Julie Beaumont

Senior Lawyer

The Post Office Horizon IT Inquiry

5th Floor, Aldwych House, 71-91 Aldwych,
London WC2B 4HN

£ GRO

“Follow us on Twitter @PostOffinquiry

From: HSFPOLInquiryCorrespondence < GRO ;
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 9:25 AM
To: Solicitor Post Office Horizon Inquiry < . GRO I i; Naveed, Isra (Post Office
Horizon Inquiry) 4 GRO i Smith, Laura (Post Office Horizon Inquiry)
4 GRO 5 Igbal, Majid (Post Office Horizon Inquiry)
: — , GRO gy Nadeem, Zainab (Post Office Horizon Inquiry team)
GRO i Beaumont, Julie (Post Office Horizon Inquiry)
i GRO ;
Cc: Rowan, Gregg GRO } HSF POL Inquiry Service GRO '
POHorizonGold-Silver : GRO ; POHInquiryCorrespondenceg:::éﬁéi::'j
i GRO i

Subject: Post Office Horizon IT Inquiry - Letter to the Inquiry - Phase 4 hearings and witnesses [HSF-



INQO0002017
INQ00002017

LONDON_11.FID3019466]

Dear Solicitor to the Inquiry

Please find attached a letter of today's date, together with copies of previous correspondence referred to therein.
Yours faithfully

Herbert Smith Freehills LLP



